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Mala\}e, Erin

From: Carol Campbell [Carol@raileyharding.com)]
Sent: Thursday, August 12, 2010 11:17 AM
To: CorpAddressChange

Subject: SAND REEF CONDOMINIUM ASSOCIATION, INLC. NO5000012524
s, ", SN

PLEASE CHANGE PRINCIPAL ADDRESS TO:
15 North Eola Drive, Orlando, Florida 32801

Carol W. Campbell

Paralegal to Robert L. Harding
Railey, Harding & Allen, P,A.
15 North Eola Dr.

Orlando, Florida 32801

E-Mail: ccampbelli@raileyharding.com
Phone: (407) 648-9119

Fax: (407) 648-8049

Confidentiality Notice: This email contalns legally privileged and contidential infarmation intended only for the individual ar entity named within the message. If the
reader of this message is not the intended recipient, or the agent responsibla to deliver it to the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any review,
dissemination, distdbution or capying of thls communication is prohibited. M this communication was received in error, please notify us by reply email and delete the
original messages.

IRS Circular 230 Notice: Pursuant to recently enacted U.S. Treasury Depariment Regulations, we are now required to advise you that, unless otherwise expressly
indicated, any federal tax advice expressed above was neither written nor intended by the sender or this firm to be used and cannot be used by any taxpayer fer the
purpase of avoiding penaltles that may be imposed under U.S. tax law. if any person uses or refers to any such tax advice in promoting, marketing orrecommending a
partnership or other entity, investment plan or arrangement to any taxpayer, then the advice should be considered to have been written to support the promotion or
marketing by a persen other than the sender or this firm of that transaction or matter, and such taxpayer shouid seek advice based on the taxpayer's particular
ciscumstances from an independent tax advisor.
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